State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

“M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 19, 1999

TO: Marshall Willis, Bureau Chief of Economic Regulation, Division of Water and
Wastewater

FROM: Ralph R. Jdege}/Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services

RE: Docket No. 980242-SU - Petition for limited proceeding to implement two-step
increase in wastewater rates in Pasco County by Lindrick Service Corporation.

[ am confirming that this letter waives Section 367.081(4)(d), Florida Statutes. Also,
pursuant to this request, I have reiterated data request number five from the March 2, 1999
data request.
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cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Chu, Dewberry, Gilchrist, Lingo, Munroe,
Rendell)
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Ralph Jaeger, Esq. ‘ 7 ;
Division of Legal Services o N
The Florida Public Service Commission i _\ / WAT § 7 4 i
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard g; ) PR T 1995 i
Room 370 iy NS
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 LEGAL Bryrens.

Re:  Docket No. 980242-SU
Lindrick Service Corporation

Dear Ralph:

This letter follows-up our telephone conference on May 14, 1999. Lindrick Service
Corporation hereby grants a waiver up to and until July 28, 1999 for consideration by the
Commission of alleged overearnings arising out of Lindrick’s annual report for 1997. Lindrick
requests that any additiona!l staff data requests be provided in writing in accordance with the
procedure (including the thirty day response time) previously established in this docket.

Sincerely,

Keénneth A. Hoffman
KAH/1l

cc: Mr. Joseph Borda
Mr. Robert Nixon





